January 12, 2024

RECISSION OF PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE

TO: RESIDENTS OF THE CITY OF VERNON AT SHADY GROVE AND THE CITY AREA

PWS ID: 1670710

THE January 9, 2024 "PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE" IS HEREBY RESCINDED FOLLOWING REPAIR OF A BROKEN WATER LINE AND THE SATISFACTORY COMPLETION OF THE BACTERIOLOGICAL SURVEY SHOWING THAT THE WATER IS SAFE TO DRINK.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL CITY HALL AT 850-535-2444.

CANDICE HODGES CITY CLERK